MI	NU	ITES	

Pulaski County Fiscal

\_COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	September	20	21
	E1501831	LD						
	Somerse	et, KY						
	Courthou	use						
	Pulaski (	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meetino	g at 10:00 am on	Tuesday	,
	Septemb	per 28, 2021 with	n Steve Ke	lley presidi	ng. The follo	wing magistrates	were	
5	present:							
		5						
x		Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldor	n Ranshaw	Strunk		
	(1) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	seconded b	y Magistrate Stru	ink to	
	approve	the minutes from	n the last r	neeting hel	d September	r 14, 2021. Motio	n carried	1.
******								
g	(2) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate St	runk and se	econded by N	Magistrate Wheeld	don to	
			he Pulaski	County Ex	tension Boar	rd for a three year	term.	
	Motion c	arried.						_
ž	- 1					lagistrate Ransha		
			Pulaski Co	ounty Exten	sion Board fo	or a three year te	rm.	
	Motion c	carried.						
g								
0						y Magistrate Strur		
	allow Ju	dge Kelley to rer	new the co	ntract with	Johnson Cor	ntrols. Motion car	ried.	
9	(=)							
						lagistrate Wheeld		
2			m Animal (	Control to a	n Operator a	at the Road Depai	rtment.	_
	Motion c	arried.						
	(O) NA ('	1 1 84	·			4 : ( ( D )		
2						Magistrate Ransha	aw to	
8	accept B	Boon Dock Road	into the C	ounty Road	System. Mo	otion carried.		
<u>u</u>	(7) Mati		u: -44- \A/:I			la miaturata. Otus male t		
g						lagistrate Strunk t		
M	1			e Road Dep	partment (per	nding a physical a	and	
3	arug test	t). Motion carrie	a.					
W-	(O) Ma4:	on mada ku M	riotroto St	unk and a-	anded by M	logiotroto \\/\basis	on to hi-	
						lagistrate Wheeld		<del> </del>
<u> </u>	_			uie Koad L	zepariment (	pending a physica	ai ai lü	
·	arug test	t). Motion carrie	u.					
								+
,							= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =	

воок	21	PAGE	337
DOOK	<b>∠</b> I	PAGE	33 <i>1</i>

September

21

20

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

28th

Day of,

Day

Tuesday

Term,

(9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to hire Junior Wilson in a Floater Flex Position (pending a physical and drug test). Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to amend Motion #5 to read: Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to transfer Aaron Fisher from Animal Control to an Operator at the Road Department. He will go from a part time to full time employee. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to allow Adam Scales to advertise for a part time employee to fill the position just vacated. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the Road Work Request for 9/28/2021. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to purchase 500 ton of hot mix. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into contract with PDS Printer Solutions to lease two copiers for Emergency Management. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to hire Trampus Anderson and Billy Baugh as Part Time employees at Solid Waste. Start date will be September 29 pending a physical. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. \*\* TJ Adkins presented the 2021 Property Tax Rates. They stayed the same at the compensating rate. \*\* Bill Neikirk spoke about the Mill Springs National Monument and introduced Dawn Davis as the First Permanent Superintendent from the National Park Service. \*\* Road Committees May Vanhoosier Road - Magistrate Ranshaw/Magistrate Strunk Bluegrass Meadows - Magistrate Ranshaw/Magistrate Strunk

воок	21	DACE	220
DOOK	<b>Z</b> I	PAGE	330 <u> </u>

MINU	TES }	ļ <sub>.</sub>	Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal	CO	URT	
	,						
Term,	Tuesda	ay <sub>Day</sub>	28th	Day of,	September	20	21
E150183	ILD						
Maxwe	ll Lane - M	lagistrate Turpe	en/Magistrate	Ranshaw			
Delbert	Bullock R	oad - Magistra	te Turpen/Ma	gistrate Strunl	k		
Herrin L	₋ane - Maឲ	gistrate Turpen	/Magistrate S	Strunk			
Meado	w Drive - N	/lagistrate Turp	en/Magistrat	e Ranshaw			
				. 🖆 🖃			
		à.					
	10						